Youth Committee Meeting
USATF San Diego – Imperial Association
November 19, 2013
7:00 PM

Present: Michael Adkins (Chair) and representing ('N STEP), Erl Cabanas (Team Edge), Elizabeth Tate,		
(Flo Jo International), Paula Tanner (San Diego Cheetahs), Dan Prince (San Diego Cheetahs) Eddie Ford		
(Mercury San Diego), Chris Butler (Speed to Burn), Trevor Boler (Eagles Wings Track Club), Hector		
Menchaca (San Diego Waves), Mike Mena (San Diego RoadRunners), Jeanette Mena (San Diego		
RoadRunners), Lashawn McDaniel (San Diego Cheetahs), Jenée Peevy, Secretary		

Menchaca (San Diego Waves), Mike Mena (San Diego RoadRunners), Jeanette Mena (San Diego		
RoadRunners), Lashawn McDaniel (San Diego Cheetahs), Jenée Peevy, Secretary		
Call To Order	The meeting was held at Orange Glen HS in Escondido, CA was called	
	to order by the Youth Chair at 7:21PM.	
Request for Agenda Items &	No agenda items were added. Agenda items approved	
Approval of Meeting Agenda	di.	
Approval of 10-24-13 Minutes	October 24 th minutes approved	
Cross Country Championships	XC Association Recap:	
Association Meet Recap		
Regional Meet Planning	Meet went well, disappointed in association volunteers. Association	
	representatives were the youth chair: San Diego Cheetahs, Flo-Jo	
	International, Speed to Burn, Team Edge, Eagle Wings, and San Diego	
	RoadRunners.	
	Information out late regarding association and regionals-need to have	
	information out sooner if expecting volunteers to volunteer. Youth Committee would like to hear about XC meets through the	
	season and not just championship meets may bring more participation.	
	season and not just championship meets may oring more participation.	
	XC Regional Meet Planning:	
	Region 15 XC Championships will be held on Sunday, November 24 th at 8:30 am	
	Association Volunteers are needed to ensure we run a first class meet.	
	10 volunteers are needed on Saturday afternoon to help set up (marking	
	and chalking). A walk through of the course is going to be held at 3:45 pm.	
	Coaches who are familiar with the course are requested to assist other	
	association coaches with the course. Parents are not allowed on the course and no water	
	At 5am on Sunday, 15-20 volunteers are needed to help with course set	
	up, which includes putting up the snow fence. Another 12-15	
	volunteers to be out on the course in designated positions.	
	10 people are needed to work the finish line and another walk through will be held at 6:45 am.	
•	Mike Mena will serve as Meet Director, please contact him. Youth	
	Chair has lost his phone.	

Youth Committee Meeting Minutes San Diego Imperial Association November 19, 2013 Page 2 of 2

2014 Trook & Field Cohodule	The worth most tree is most rock discount. The country is in
2014 Track & Field Schedule	 The youth meet track meet was discussed. The youth chair has not had the opportunity research the dates for the Championships Meets, California State Games and International Friendship Games due to the CIF state some dates may have been shifted: Will have information by the next meeting Discussion on tracks that may be available for additional meets: Cathedral Catholic unable to used, Mt. Carmel, Poway, Torrey Pines and others were identified. The Youth Committee approved the following local meets in October, no changes to schedule were made in November. Discussion by committee on grandfather agreement with AAU & USATF that AAU meet would always be the 2nd weekend in June.
	March 15, 2014 San Diego RoadRunners
	March 22, 2014 Mercury San Diego
	March 29, 2014 Martin Luther King Jr. Blasters
	• April 5, 2014 San Diego Cheetahs
	• April 12, 2014 Flo Jo International (NOTE: Coach Tate will advise if competition will be held on April 13 th .
	April 19, 2014 San Diego RoadRunners
	• April 26-27, 2014 Millennium Express
	• May 3-4, 2014 Mercury San Diego
	• May 10, 2014 'N Step
	• May 17, 2014 OPEN
	May 24- 25, 2014 San Diego Cheetahs
	• May 31, 2014 OPEN
	• June 7, 2014 OPEN • June 13, 14, 2014 Association Junior Olympia Championships
	 June 13-14, 2014 Association Junior Olympic Championships June 24-29, 2014 Youth Outdoor National Championships
	Bloomington, IN.
	• June 27-29, 2014 Region 15 Junior Olympic Championships
	• July 5-6, 2014 Regional Multi- JO Championships
	• July 21-27, 2014 National JO Championships, Houston, TX
	Committee did discuss the AAU SPD 2014 Track and field schedule and
	implications for region 15. Review the dates they were having meets that
	may impact our meets: Schedule posted on AAU website Teams that
	normally come to our meets are: Moreno Valley Rockets, Temecula
	Valley Time Machine, Inland Valley Wildcats are hosting AAU meets.
	ADIQUENMENT
The meeting was adjourned on a n	ADJOURNMENT notion by Chris Butler and seconded by Jenée Peevy with all present
voting in the affirmative at 8:35M.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Distribution	USATF Youth Member Teams, Jay Beltz, Association
	President, and Lish Bache, Webmaster
	1 100100111, una Liun Duelle, 11 collimitei